CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.*

Post Office Box 8101 Tel. (914)914-421-1200 E-Mail: cja@judgewaich.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org
July 1, 2014
TO: Records Access Officer to Governor Andrew Cuomo

Record Access Officer to Attorney General Eric Schneiderman
Records Access Officer to Comptroller Thomas DiNapoli

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: FOIL REQUEST:
Contract/Retainer for Legal Services of Michael Koenig, Esq.
as Counsel to the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

Pursuant to FOIL [Public Officers Law, ArticleVI], request is made for the contract retaining the
legal services of Michael Koenig, Esq. as counsel to the Commission to Investigate Public
Corruption — and for all publicly-available records in support thereof, including its justification and
substantiating proposals/memos, approved by the Attorney General and Comptroller.

Public Officers Law §89.3 requires your response “within five business days” of this receipt. Kindly
forward it to me at elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.
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